Minutes of the of Dunston Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 27th July at 7.30pm via Zoom.

PRESENT: P.Cllrs R.McLuckie (RM) (Chair), P.Moore (Vice Chair) L.Phillipson (LP) E.Vinter (EV), D.Cllr. N.Byatt (NB),) & Clerk L.Stocker (LS)(Minutes).

APOLOGIES: C.Cllr. R.Kendrick, D.Cllr. L.Pearson & P.Cllr. K.Atkin.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST: None.

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: After a note regarding the maintenance of the brambles at the playing field was added, the minutes were held to be a true and accurate record.

PARISH COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP: An expression of interest in becoming a Parish Councillor has been received. As there are currently 4 vacancies, additional members would be very much welcomed. **RM to follow up.**

REPORTS:

DISTRICT COUNCILLOR Nick Byatt:

 NKDC's ability to manage and adapt during the COVID 19 (C19) pandemic has been assessed and identified as successful. Plans are in place to accommodate a second wave of infection locally, and services are expected to be maintained at current levels until normal services can be resumed.

COUNTY COUNCILLOR Rob Kendrick: The County Councillor's Report was shared after the meeting due to a labelling error.

POLICING:

• Lincolnshire Police have shared their plans to stop attending Police Panel meetings. This is a disappointing move that will unfortunately remove the panel's ability to discuss and communicate directly with the police. Following advice, the Panel Chairwoman has proposed that they continue their work, and has asked if local councils will be prepared to support this move by sharing the cost of holding their quarterly meetings at community venues. **Unanimously agreed to absorb any costs associated with this proposal.**

HIGHWAYS:

• The Road Gang task list can start to be filed with Cllr Kendrick: Revisit the working list of jobs to allow for the addition and/or amendments in the near future. **Share List.**

ENVIRONMENT:

- NKDC have accepted responsibility for maintaining the green and will address the overgrown areas in due course.
- The Ford/Prior Lane bin has arrived. Glasdon's do not offer an installation service. Installation to be undertaken as soon as possible.
- Thanks were extended to anyone who has helped to keep this area relatively litter-free.
- New memorial bench: the position between the existing benches on The Green has been suggested and happily accepted by the donor, but discussions still need to take place regarding the details.

LS

LS/RM/EV

RM

 PLAYING FIELD: The gate locking appears to have deterred night time visitors and will be 	
relaxed for a trial period. Communicate to volunteer/s.	RM
 VILLAGE HALL: The VH Manager has reported overgrown trees and shrubbery around the building. The following areas were identified as being in need of attention: 	
 A large tree is growing very close to the roof (back southwest corner). Cut back to protect the integrity of the roof. A large tree near the drive entrance is getting large. Cut back to maintain visibility on Chapel Lane and the VH drive. The fire exits at the back of the building are easily accessible with a pram, although this area was noted as being rather dark. Revisit after discussion with the VH Manager (it may be prudent to trim these back with the homeowners' permission). 	
The Council agreed to seek quotes for the work highlighted in bold. It was acknowledged that it would be cost effective to address any other areas of concern at the same time, so the VH manager/Committee will be consulted before the contractors are approached. Photographs and/or a diagram to illustrate the areas of concern will also be required.	PM/RM/LS
 The VH is now open for a limited range of activities (currently Pilates, Yoga and Line Dancing). The C19 regulations have generated a great deal of work including the creation of a thorough risk assessment plan and hugely increased, and somewhat costly, cleaning routine. 	
• DPC were asked if they were planning to return to the Lamyman Room for their meetings, and if they would be prepared to cover the increased costs of cleaning associated with its use (£20 per session). There was no objection to covering this cost, but it was felt that it would be prudent to continue to use Zoom meetings until the end of the year. The fortnightly frequency will be reviewed & an article in Limespring Hundred will be written to summarise key points and publicise the Zoom log in & password further.	LS
PLANNING:	
Amended Details: Application 20/0456/FUL Erection of 8 No dwellings and formulation of new vehicular and pedestrian access from Fen Lane, Land North Of Fen Lane, Dunston LN4 2HB. Comments sent.	
Application: 20/0798/HOUS Demolition of existing single storey side extension and erection of two storey side Extension. Cottage Farm, Front Street, Dunston. Comments by 8th August : No objections.	
Receipt of Further Details: Application: 20/0029/FUL Erection of 363 dwellings, formulation of new access points from Sleaford Road & Dunston Road, provision of new internal access roads, &provision of new sustainable drainage infrastructure. Land east of Sleaford Road (B1188) & West of Dunston Road, Metheringham. Comments by 17 th August : Consider responses & revisit at next meeting.	
Full details of all Planning Applications are available on the Planning Online page of the NKDC website.	

FINANCES:	
Balances	
Current (Treasurers) Account	£ 24,294.81
Deposit (Bus Instant Access) Account	£ 15,291.97 £ 39,586.78
Expenditure:	
a. Glasdon UK Limited (Bin & Fittings)	<u>£ 314.40</u> Total <u>£ 314.40</u>
Reconciliation :	
Current Account Reconciliation:	
Current Account	£ 24,294.81
Expenditure	<u>£ 314.40</u> - £ 23.980.41
Working Balance	<u>£ 23,980.41</u>
Current Account (after p	ayments) £ 23,980.41
Deposit Account	£ 15,291.97 +
Reconcili	ated Total <u>£ 39,272.38</u>
The Parish Council also curate an account holding funds allocat the Trout Project. The current balance is	
MATTERS ARISING:	
 A letter thanking residents for their consideration during the Lockdown and highlighting a few areas of concern will be distributed. Approved. The dismissal of The Old Potato Store Appeal (see above) has led to the need to review plans for allotment provision within the village. Liaise with 	
The Dunston Diggers for their views and an activities over the last few months.	n update on their RM
15. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:	
Monday 10 th August 2020 at 7.30pm via Zoon	1.
Meeting ID: 883 592 6322 Password: 1Bsbxr	

The meeting closed at 8.00 pm.